
From: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>  
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 9:22 AM 
To: 'Mohammad Basit Siddiqui' <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; DEHGHANI, Somayeh 
<dehghanis@who.int>; 'Sundas Tariq' <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>; 'Victor John D'souza' 
<victor.john@chipconsulting.org>; bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: FW: Dear Dr Jahanzaib, FW: [EXT] RE: Final List of Candidates Selected Against Vacant Position 
of AS and CHW  

 
Dear Basit,  
Forwarded for needful. 
Regards,  
A  
 
From: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>  
Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2024 7:56 pm 
To: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int> 
Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int> 
Subject: Re: Dear Dr Jahanzaib, FW: [EXT] RE: Final List of Candidates Selected Against Vacant Position of 
AS and CHW  

 
Approved  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

 
From: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 3:51:52 PM 
To: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int> 
Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int> 
Subject: Dear Dr Jahanzaib, FW: [EXT] RE: Final List of Candidates Selected Against Vacant Position of AS 
and CHW  

  
Dear Dr Jahanzaib,  
CTC requires approval on recruitment of AS and CHW positions. I have been to the list and SOP.  
Three illiterate CHWs are recommended for Chaman & Pishin and approval of illiterate candidates for 
Pishin & Chaman in general is attached for your information. 
  

District 
Area 
supervisor 

Community Health 
Worker 

Total 

Quetta 2 11 13 

Pishin 0 3 3 

Chaman 2 1 3 

Grand Total 4 15 19 

  
Regards,  
A  
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From: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2024 3:25 pm 
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
Subject: [EXT] RE: Final List of Candidates Selected Against Vacant Position of AS and CHW  
  
Dear Arbab Sb, 
  
Hope you are doing well, 
  
Please find attached updated list. 
  
Regards, 
  
Basit 
  
From: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 11:45 AM 
To: 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int> 
Cc: 'DANIEL, Ambrin' <daniela@who.int>; 'PARVEEN, Khalida' <parveenk@who.int>; 'DEHGHANI, 
Somayeh' <dehghanis@who.int>; 'Sundas Tariq' <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>; 'Victor John 
D'souza' <victor.john@chipconsulting.org>; 'bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org' 
<bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Final List of Candidates Selected Against Vacant Position of AS and CHW  
  
Dear Arbab Sb, 
  
Hope you are doing well, 
  
Please find attached the details of 19 newly hired staff in the CBV project for AS and CHW positions. You are requested to kindly 
review the details, and after obtaining approval from WHO-PO, we will deploy the staff in the field accordingly. 
  

Summary of Recruitment  

01-Oct-24 

District Area 
supervisor 

Community 
Health 
Worker 

Total 

Quetta 2 11 13 

Pishin 0 3 3 

Chaman 2 1 3 

Grand Total 4 15 19 
  
Regards, 
  
Basit 
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